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DiVISION MEMORANDUM ';LE- . 5.2020

Name of Office: SDO-08S0DS

TO: Chief Education Supervisors, CID and
Public Schools District Supervisors/District Heads
School Heads of Public Elementary and Secondary Schools
All Others Concerned

FROM: BEN JDAYTACA, EdD, CESO VI
QIC-ScHools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: Participants to the Online Blended Capacity Building Activities for the

implementation of the Alternative Learning System (ALS) 2

DATE: July 29, 2020

0

1. Pursuant to Regional Memorandum No. 209, s. 2020 Deped Regional Office will be
conducting a series of Online Blended Capacity Building Activities for the

Implementation of the Alternative Learning System ALS 2.0
2. The following is a list of Benguet Participants identified per activity
breakdown of participants per SDO.

as indicated in the

Specialist Il for ALS (EPSA)

Tittle Date Number of | Name of Participant Name of
Pax Particlpants(Benguet)
1 | Orientationof ALSKto 12 | 1* week of MR. Francis Peckley
BEC far Division EPS of August 3 Mrs, Xylene Quinamis
English, Science and Mr, Wilfred Bagsao- Math
Mathematics (EnScMa)
2 | Orientationon ALS Kto 12 | 2" Week of Mr.Tito C. Bestre
BEC for Division EPS for ALS | August 3 Mr. Redriguez Beling
and Education Program Mrs. Rose Anapen

3 | Training of Selected Formal | 1% Week of
School Teachers on Team September 1 Trining M. Ogas
Building

3. Your immediate participation to this training is hereby directed.




